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Attn: H. T/zac% Hall, Directon 05‘ Research
Dear Tracy:

Upon my neturn home, we ,émmea[iaidg stanted in on la%—oui
ahaw/éngA 5‘0" the /i{.g/t pressure genejwjing appa/zaiwj 8‘0/1 National
Bureau 03l Standards.

The glollow/éng attached c//zawxhg/; are those which we submitted
with oun glwunal /g/wpo/Jal:

Dwg. SK7-023.62 - Qlustration of pressure
generating sysiem

Dwgz. SK+(2-023.62 - Base for generating system

Dwéz. SK-B3-023.62 - Hgaﬁau/&'c 4schematic 8‘0}1

pressure gene)cazténg 4 gA/tem

We plan o bﬁuuu'xﬁ one 05‘ our. P ﬁga’naul,éc imtezuxlg‘iejw as
the c&uﬁving media on the uppen and Llower rams. We have also
aJULangLed the gllu,ca/ /o,é/u:ng and the ram mechanisms Zo retract u/u',ng

the same powen rathen than wse the smaller /L%a/naul,éc c%l,ina’eu.

B(mca,a%, the unit we have og‘g‘eﬂec{ L4 what you and 9
discussed, ﬂg‘ we are glwz,thaie enaugﬁ to recelve this onder, we
wildl /ywceea./ to detail each part and will blwwza/z.c{ you a’/zauu:ngA

.....



